From: Robert Dillon

Sent: 26 May 2021 16:16

To: Hilary Saunders

Cc: Sarah - Grenville Decorators

Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0267/FL - Lodge Hill Farm, Egton Grange

Afternoon Hilary

Please find attached a link to the light fitting and bulb for the front entrance door, kitchen
extension and boot room, all to be fitted with motion sensors.

Thanks Robert



01/06/2021 Bell 05870 5watt Led Warm White 2700k Lamp.

***SPECIAL OFFER***
Spend over £150 in a single transaction and get 10% off*
Enter code SUMMER2]1 at the checkout

(Excludes David Hunt Lighting & llluminati Lighting products)

*Offer ends 4 October 2021 - see our terms & conditions (https://www.hull-lightingonline.co.uk/terms.asp)

(https: /www.hull-lightingonline.co.uk/) > Lamps/Bulbs (https:/www.hull-lightingonline.co.uk/category_s/1831.htm) >

BELL 05960 6 WATT GU10 LED WARM WHITE LAMP

Our Price: £4.20 Inc VAT

Product Code: 05960

Spending over £150?
Enter code
N y SUMMER21 at the
Checkout to get 10%
off
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(http://mww.hull-lightingonline.co.uk:80/Bell_05870_5watt_Led_Warm_White_2700k_Lamp_p/05960.htm) @ (http://www.hull-lightingonline.co.uk

(http://www.hull-lightingonline.co.uk:80/Bell_05870_5watt_Led_Warm_W hite_2700k_Lamp_p/05960.htm)

Description

Bell 05960 6watt Led Warm White 2700k Lamp.
Thisis a Retrofit size GU10 lamp, can be used as a direct replacement for a standard GU10 lamp

Energy saving 6Watt LED/520Im Equivalent to 75watts Halogen
Colour temp - 2700k warm white and with a 38 degree flood beam
Comes With 3 Year Warranty or 20,000 hours

Thisisa NON DIMMABLE Lamp

CUSTOMER REVIEWS
Average Rating: 5of 5 Total Reviews: 5
Write a review » (/login.asp?message=In+order+to+write+a+review%2C+you+must+first+login%2E)
ACCESSORIES
BELL 05961 6W LED COOL WHITE GU10 BULB. (HTTPS://WWW.HULL-

LIGHTINGONLINE.CO.UK/BELL_05871_6 WATT_LED_COOL_WHITE_4000K_LAMP_P/05961.HTM)

Our Price: £4.20 Inc VAT
(https://www.hull-lightingonline.co.uk/Bell_05871_6watt_Led_Cool_White_4000k_Lamp_p/05961.ntm)

0 of O people found the following review helpful:

NYMNPA
26/05/2021

https://mww.hull-lightingonline.co.uk/Bell_05870_5watt_Led_Warm_White_2700k_Lamp_p/05960.htm



r.simpson
Stamp


01/06/2021 Astro 1372003 Dartmouth single exterior wall light

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

(https://www.hull-lightingonline.co.uk/) > Brands (https://www.hull-lightingonline.co.uk/category_s/1856.htm) >

ASTRO 1372003 DARTMOUTH SINGLE EXTERIOR WALL LIGHT

Our Price: £58.80 Inc VAT

Product Code: 7583

Spending over £150?
Enter code SUMMER21
at the Checkout to get
10% off
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(http://www.hull-lightingonline.co.uk:80/Astro_7583_Dartmouth_single_exterior_wall_light_p/7583.htm) @ (http://www.hull-lightingonline.co.uk80/
(http://www.hull-lightingonline.co.uk:80/Astro_7583_Dartmouth_single_exterior_wall_light_p/7583.htm)

Description

Astro 1372003 Dartmouth single exterior wall light in painted black finish.
IP54 Rated

Height 91mm - Width 65mm - Projection 102mm
Complete with an Integral 3.8w LED -188.72 lumens - 3000k colour

ACCESSORIES

ASTRO 1372006 DARTMOUTH TWIN EXTERIOR WALL LIGHT (HTTPS://WWW.HULL-

LIGHTINGONLINE.CO.UK/ASTRO_7586_DARTMOUTH_TWIN_EXTERIOR_WALL_LIGHT_P/7586.HTM)
Our Price: £81.96 Inc VAT

! (https://www.hull-lightingonline.co.uk/Astro_7586_Dartmouth_twin_exterior_wall_light_p/7586.htm)

Share your knowledge of this product. Be the first to write a review » (/login.asp?
message=In+order+to+write+a+review%2C+you+must+first+login%2E)

NYMNPA

26/05/2021
https:/mww.hull-lightingonline.co.uk/Astro_7583_Dartmouth_single_exterior_wall_light_p/7583.htm
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